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Weller, Robert

From: RJ Russell <rj@technicalbroadcast.com>
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 9:57 AM
To: Weller, Robert
Subject: RE: Request for coordination for demo at NAB Show (April 2023)

EXTERNAL EMAIL:  

 
Bob, 
 
SBE coordination for this request has been successfully completed. 
 
Regards, 
RJ 

 

From: Weller, Robert <rweller@nab.org>  
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 9:21 AM 
To: RJ Russell <rj@technicalbroadcast.com> 
Subject: Re: Request for coordination for demo at NAB Show (April 2023) 
 
Hi RJ: 
 
No response and time is very short.  Can you provide a concurrence on behalf of SBE? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Bob W 

From: Weller, Robert 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 8:48 
To: dneztech@gmail.com <dneztech@gmail.com> 
Cc: Ted Hand <thand@sbe.org>; RJ Russell <rj@technicalbroadcast.com> 
Subject: RE: Request for coordination for demo at NAB Show (April 2023)  
  
Hi Dan: 
  
Do you need anything further from me? 
 
Thanks, 
  
Bob 
  

From: RJ Russell <rj@technicalbroadcast.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 12:35 PM 
To: dneztech@gmail.com 
Cc: Ted Hand <thand@sbe.org>; Weller, Robert <rweller@nab.org> 
Subject: RE: Request for coordination for demo at NAB Show (April 2023) 
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EXTERNAL EMAIL:  
  
Dan, 
  
Let me know if you have any questions or if I can assist in anyway.  
  
This is a demo of a possible new technology to be deployed at 2025-2110 MHz for broadcast use. 
  
Thanks, 
RJ 

  

From: Weller, Robert <rweller@nab.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 5:08 PM 
To: dneztech@gmail.com 
Cc: Ted Hand <thand@sbe.org>; RJ Russell <rj@technicalbroadcast.com> 
Subject: Request for coordination for demo at NAB Show (April 2023) 
  
Hi Dan, 
  
I’m writing to ask for your concurrence to test a low-power 5G-compatible ENG system inside the West Hall of the 
LVCC.  Operation would be confined to one 2 GHz channel, which you can specify or we can select on-site.  Bandwidth is 
10 MHz.  OFDM transmission.  Transmitter power is 200 mW maximum, but would be limited to 20 mW or 
less.  Antenna would be an omni ducky. 
  
NAB has applied for an STA to cover this operation, but would like to provide an SBE coordination letter to the 
FCC.  Attached is a copy of our application. 
  
If this proposal is acceptable, please confirm by return email.  I’m happy to answer any questions you may have.   
  
Thank you for your consideration. 
  
Bob. 
  
Robert D. Weller, P.E., CPBE 
Vice President, Spectrum Policy  
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